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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

Date: July 18, 2023 
Project: Hadwen Park Boardwalk Renovations 

City of Worcester Dept. of Public Works and Parks; Parks, Recreation and Cemetery Div. 

General Bid Questions: 

Question1:   If items to be furnished by the contractor (specifically fabricated railing and granite curb) 
have lead times that will not comply with the specified completion date will a time 
extension be granted? 

Answer: To be determined/negotiated after award of contract and shop review by Owner. 

Question2:   Please confirm the aluminum railing on top of the existing retaining wall adjacent to the 
damaged boardwalk should be replaced under this project (picture attached). If so, please 
provide a detail or specification for this type of fence. 

Answer: refer to Sheet C2.2; D-3 

Question3:   Please confirm the contractor shall carry (4) helical piles for complete replacement. 
Answer: Yes, the contractor shall carry 4 piles as a contingency as there may be piles that 

are not reusable.  

Question4:   Will the contractor be required to provide a design for the (4) helical piles to be installed? 
Answer: NO.  Pile may be matched in-kind but need to be installed to the capacities shown 

on the plans. 

Question5:   Can the fabricator of the railings be provided to prospective bidders? 
Answer: Fuller Fabrication 

496 Groton Road, Unit #7 
Westford, MA 01886
978-259-5333
cfuller.fabrication@gmail.com

Question6:   Please confirm that the framing lumber is required to be select structural. This material has 
been hard to source, and the existing lumber does not appear to be select structural. 

Answer: The framing lumber shall be #1 or better. 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 

Very truly yours, 

Christopher J. Gagliastro
Purchasing Director


